




From: Lapin, Carly N - DNR
To: Winston, David E - DNR; Cotter, Jason T - DNR; Wood, Tyler R - DNR
Subject: RE: Official State Name Proposal
Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 1:17:41 PM
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That’s fine with me. Thanks Dave!
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

 
Carly Lapin
Phone: (715) 365-8954
Carly.Lapin@wi.gov
 

From: Winston, David E - DNR 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 1:17 PM
To: Cotter, Jason T - DNR; Wood, Tyler R - DNR; Lapin, Carly N - DNR
Subject: RE: Official State Name Proposal
 
Thank you all for your feedback,
 
It is very helpful having your opinion and thank you for verifying that Barrens Lake is without a doubt
the locally used name.  I intend on including this email string as supporting evidence for officially naming
this lake Barrens Lake when I present the case to the Wisconsin Geographic Names Council in January. 
Please let me know if there is any issue with that.
 
Cheers,
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

Dave E. Winston
Phone: (608) 266-3476
David.winston@wisconsin.gov
 

From: Cotter, Jason T - DNR 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 3:57 PM
To: Wood, Tyler R - DNR; Lapin, Carly N - DNR; Winston, David E - DNR
Subject: RE: Official State Name Proposal
 
Same here!
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

Jason Cotter - AWB

mailto:/O=WIMAIL/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CARLY.LAPIN
mailto:David.Winston@wisconsin.gov
mailto:Jason.Cotter@wisconsin.gov
mailto:Tyler.Wood@wisconsin.gov
http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
mailto:Carly.Lapin@wi.gov
http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
mailto:David.winston@wisconsin.gov
http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey

















-y









Phone: (715) 528-4400 ext. 119
jason.cotter@wisconsin.gov
 

From: Wood, Tyler R - DNR 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 3:36 PM
To: Lapin, Carly N - DNR; Winston, David E - DNR
Cc: Cotter, Jason T - DNR
Subject: RE: Official State Name Proposal
 
Sounds good to me! I thought it was Barrens Lake already!
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

 
P  Tyler Wood
Private Lands Forester/ Ranger
Florence Ranger Station
Division of Forestry
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
(()  phone:           (715) 528-4400 ext.123
(+)  e-mail:          Tyler.Wood@wisconsin.gov
 
 
 

From: Lapin, Carly N - DNR 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 3:33 PM
To: Winston, David E - DNR
Cc: Wood, Tyler R - DNR; Cotter, Jason T - DNR
Subject: RE: Official State Name Proposal
 
Hi Dave,
I don’t foresee any problems with the official naming. That is what most of us already call that lake. For
additional input, I’ve copied the wildlife biologist and forester for the property for their review.
 
Tyler and Jason, there has been a proposal to officially call Barrens Lake Barrens Lake. Any problems
with that?
 
Thanks,
Carly
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

 
Carly Lapin
Phone: (715) 365-8954
Carly.Lapin@wi.gov
 

From: Winston, David E - DNR 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 3:06 PM
To: Lapin, Carly N - DNR
Subject: Official State Name Proposal
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Hello Carly,
 
Your name came up for Spread Eagle Barrens SNA in the staff directory so I’m directing this email to
you.  We received a proposal to officially name an unnamed lake in the Spread Eagle Barrens SNA to
Barrens Lake.  I’ve copied the proposal summary below and attached a map of the location.  Do you
know if there would be any issues if this name passes?
 
Recommended Name of Feature: Barrens Lake (9.36 acres)   
Current Name of Feature: Unnamed (WBIC 602400)

Unnamed GNIS
Unnamed WDNR – Register of Waterbodies
Unnamed WDNR - Hydro
Barrens Lake Local Name
  Local Name

Location & Description: T39N R19E Sec 15; Town of Florence, Florence County
The feature is a 9.36 acre lake located entirely within the Spread Eagle Barrens State Natural Area. The
maximum recorded depth is 23 ft. There is no other Barrens Lake in the State however there is a
Barrens Brook and Barrens Springs No.1 and No.2 in Burnett Co.
Proponent: Rich Wolosyn – Florence County Zoning Administrator, Florence WI
Summary: According to the proponent this lake has been locally called Barrens Lake for many years and
he would like to see the name on official maps of the State Natural Area of the same name (Spread
Eagle Barrens)
Local Opinion: Name change has been approved by the Town of Florence, Town Board in resolution 04-
13-2015. Florence County also recommends approving the name.
 
 
Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions,
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

Dave E. Winston
GIS Specialist/Cartographer – Water Quality Bureau/Water Division
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Phone: (608) 266-3476
Fax: (608) 267-2800
david.winston@wisconsin.gov
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WGNC Proposal: Barrens Lake

DISCLAIMER: The information shown on these maps has been obtained from various 
sources, and are of varying age, reliability and resolution. These maps are not intended to be 
used for navigation, nor are these maps an authoritative source of information about legal land 
ownership or public access. No warranty, expressed or implied, is made aregarding accuracy, 
applicability for a particular use, completemenss, or legality of the information depicted on this 
map. For more information, see the DNR Legal Notices web page: http://dnr.wi.gov/org/legal/

12,883

© Latitude Geographics Group Ltd.

0.4

1:

NAD_1983_HARN_Wisconsin_TM

Miles0.40 0.20

Notes

ID:118
Unnamed Lake (WBIC 602400

Legend

PLSS Township / Range

PLSS Sections

PLSS Quarter-Quarter

Rivers and Streams


